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Uganda Protectorate GOVERNME T-[hobsz, il
Ucanpa.
No. 48,
]

2Bth January, 1925.

Sir,

I nave the nonour to rerer to ur.Tnomas's déspatch
jﬂ/”‘”z?/? N0.548 of tne A st uctoper last in regard to Propo sal s
a

Ior the estabiishment of a Provident rund or similar

scheme for Asiatic orficial 8, and to iniorm.you that

I nave now ascertesined tne views ot the Goverrments of

Kenya, the Tanganyika Terri tory and Zanzibar on the .

scheme embodied in the Treasurer's mé’inorandum rererred ,}!
to in kr. wmas's aespatch. ‘ _%
2. I enclose, for your inzormation, copies of ]

+ 7 tre despatches on the mbject recelved from the 0:11&&1;

Aaministering the Government of the Tanga:xyik.g
Territory ana from the Hesident, Zanzivar. The
1 0 1) WO Vvernor, Kenya, has sent you a copy o1 the (\aespatcz_x
wnich ne adaressea to me (uo.S/J;:.1535/2/88 dated the
.6tn January) in wamch ne dealt with the Treamz;ax"a
scneme and witn certain alternative pPropo sal s.

3. A8 Tregards the propossls summarized undaer
the neads (a) ana (b) in paragraph 2 ot Sir Rovert
woryndon's despatch, I wmay observe that tnis uovem'ment
concurs in the criticiame made by the Kenya tovernment,
but I am not convinced that o: the 1ast two alternatives
reviewed a compul 0Ty insurance scheme igs altogether

preferable to a fund based on a fixed contritution of

% the
light Honourable

& SHCHRSTARY Or STATE 1OR THE COLONIES,

- .&c., &c. , &c.
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dho kil‘ envisaged by the Treasurer.  The pmnusz
)qyamo under a compul sory :I.nlurmn schane would in
all probabn‘ity_ be high and it ap_p‘ml to me open
to doubt whether the benefits to be derived from such

“.a scheme would "be equal to those darivqi from a fixed
pension. moreéver it would be necessary to devise
a system o1 restrictions in ordﬁr t'o prevent an
iwprovident benericiary from spdxdiug ‘the whole:

g oompetgncy ag soon as 1t accmot- - I an mcuma to
mgn that some method oz oo.t,uuon on the uw

ur.mnn's sohcne, which 1: admit'ﬁe(ny ihcomnl

Rast Afr;l. can Governments unul 'the nm‘b‘}c!

. refen'ea to yr’ou. md 1 ahou.ld ’oe m'atem :

l mnour to ‘be,

3

i AR sir

ACTING GOVFRNOR.




@ [Wie cpie tas

¢ GOVERIMENT HOUSE,
/ " DAR BS SALAAM.
( 6th August, 1924.

i '.N'.h reference io Your Jﬁzoellenoy'
d.etter No.6666 of the 21st of June r-carding the

1nlt1tution of a fund for providing pulzonl for
'ldo'a and vrphl.ns of the Asiatic-Btaii, I have
“the honour to in:ron:a you that I am not‘in nvog;-
of the introduction of such a scheme in this

_ Territory. i oonsidor tﬁnt the entablia'hant of
& Provident Fund.with provisiod:tor the issue of
b.n.fits by uutalmnnta. whether 1o Kﬂr Jr

: i himself upon ru:rmnt or to hie ddp.“ﬂ!ﬁt- in

: ' the event of his dnth will sufiiciently meet the

roquiremants of the non-European starf employed by

th;! Governmenl.

1 have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your Excellency's most obedient, servant

8d/ J. Scott,

ACTING GOVERNOR.

BIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNCR,
" UGANDA PROTECTORATE,

ENTEBBE. =
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No.581 (225) THE RESIDENCY,

/ : ZANZIBAR.
11th August, 1924.

8ir, ;

I have the honour to aatnotladge tm
reec;;g;»br Your Excellency's despatch No.6666 of R

the 2],-1.,20: June, enclosing a copy of a Memorandum
by the Treasurer, Uganda, .mbouy:lng a -chm for -
¢ . the institution of a peneions fund for tho benefit
of the widows and children of deceased non-l\n'opnn ;
officialg. p
o 2. 1 considar that the nnhem is attractive :
) by reason of its liqpuoity, but I am in qom doubt -
" bo whe thor 14 prasticability can be ut&ﬁnihod_’
Vt‘ithou.z first, obuin!.ng considerable ldd.ttioml
data with regard td axpeontion of lito. I would

also observe that there appears to be an ohjeétiou
to the uniformity of the contributions ma\bmcﬁtl.

£8 per annum would, in my opinien, be too heavy a

contribution for employees on low scales of pay or
those who have retired on mmall pensions, and would
be out of the question for those who on retirement
have earned gratuities only. ,
To meet this objection there should, I think,
be two classes’‘of contributors - one class
consisting of employees drawing salaries of, may,
less than Rs.150 per month, and the other drawing

salaries
Hig Excellency,

The Govérnor,
Uganda Protectorate "
Entebbe.




e
g

7
salaries of Re.150 per month or more. The position

¢f retired employees on small penﬂ.o{fn and of those
who have bes#n paid gratuities also suggests the
&dvisability of fixing some age limit for the
bayment of contributions. -

S. Mortality statistics Tor th.{- Protectorate
Ccorresponding to those Quoted in parsgraph (4) of
the Notes which form an enclosure to the Treasurer's
-Memorandum are being prebare_d, but I am inclined to
think that the sgorftax'y of Btate will find these

g’t&;iutios inadequate as a basis :t‘o'r the scheme

'%Mﬁts Tor the institution of a Providqt. Fund

similar to that instituted for officials 02\35&

)

Uganda Railway. §
- e ﬁ” e
1 have the honour to b,
8ir,

Your Kxceilency's most
obedient servant.

8d/ A, C. Hollis,

BRITISH RESIDENT,
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= ula:iu of 150 per ;oﬂ“th'er-vmn, The position-
i ot rotirod ql/

loyess on wmall pensions and of. those

‘have, bun paid grctuitxu also suggests the
o gy umunney.of tixing some ig, 1init for the
payment of wntg&?tiom
3, uortunvy ntltiltxcs for thu P;:otoctar.t-
corresponding to those Quoted in baragraph (4) of

ths HNotes which Torm an enclooure to the Treasurer's

l(amorundum are being prepared, but I am inclined to
think that tha Secretary o:’ State will nnd these
statistics imaqmte as a hapi.o, Aor the scheme
broposed. sShould this be the cige, i would suggest
that joint action be taken by the Hast Aftican
Governments Tor the institution of Provident rund-

similar to that instituted for officipls of the

Uganda Railway.
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.BRITISH RESIDENT ‘)




